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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 1:34 PM
To: 'Rob McKinley'

Subject: RE: 12844 Lomas-Thanks

Thanks Rob.

Have a good weekend.

From: Rob McKinley [mailto:Rob@worque.net]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: 12844 Lomas

He st habs ob midvsedne,



Cherne, Curtis

Kr:)DI?057

From: Rob McKinley <Rob@worque.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Re: Lomas Townhouses Construction site inspection

Hi Curtis, thanks for the heads up, I'll fix those items today.

Sent from my Phone

On Jul 26, 2017, at 3:50 PM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabg.gov> wrote:

Rob,
Good afternoon.
| went by Lomas Townhouses project today. | looked around for you, but didn’t see you.

The following issues were observed:

1. Stucco pollution near the alley entrance. Please remove.

2. Your wash-out facility is full. The concrete driver backed-up to it and missed to the south. | let him
know he missed. Please remove contaminated soil and bring-in/install a new wash-out facility.

3. The silt fence along the northern edge where the driveway will be requires maintenance.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable.....Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”

<wash-out_full.jpg>
<cement_pollution.jpg>

<silt_fence_north.jpg>

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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Inspection Report
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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:51 PM

To: ‘rob@worque.net'

Subject: Lomas Townhouses Construction site inspection
Attachments: wash-out_full.jpg; cement_pollution.jpg; silt_fence_north.jpg
Rob,

Good afternoon.
| went by Lomas Townhouses project today. |looked around for you, but didn’t see you.

The following issues were observed:

1. Stucco pollution near the alley entrance. Please remove.

2. Your wash-out facility is full. The concrete driver backed-up to it and missed to the south. | let him know he
missed. Please remove contaminated soil and bring-in/install a new wash-out facility.

3. Thessilt fence along the northern edge where the driveway will be requires maintenance.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



JECEIVE
\ i 26002 2016
j Planning Department LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION

City of Albuquerque

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title Lomas Townhouses

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo or address)
12844 Lomas Blvd NE

Property Owner: (or authorized agent provided in writing

eNOI Number: NMR12B045

Attach 2012 Construction General Permit eNOI Detail sheet.
Property Owner: W/u ryue (Lc

Site Contact Name Rob McKinley

Site Contact Phone  >03-220-1457

Site Contact e-mail  FoP@worque.net

Applicant: Print Name_ RoP Mckinlkey Date 12/2/2016

For City personnel use only: I 920059

Check boxes if plans/permit-are approved:

A ESCPlan Grading Plan g it (strikeif fiot required)
The Project is approved for grading (enter date): ]'L/ 1t / %

City Personnel Printed Name: A\Dld CQ (Y \UO

(Rev January 2016)




